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December 27, 2024

ADDENDUM #1

CONTRACT ID: NPW-25-06
PROJECT:  Washington Street Bridge Preservation

OPENING DATE: January 15, 2025 at 11:00am.

Please note the following change to the bid documents:
1. The new bid deadline is January 15, 2025 at 11:00am.

2. MassDOT Prequalification of contractors with the class of work as Bridge-Deck Repairs
for the project with an estimated value of $613,305 will be required.

Only bids submitted by contractors on the official prequalification contractor list or
waiver list will be considered for award.

CORRECTION / CLARIFICATION TO BRIDGE DRAWINGS:

A. The base survey included in the Construction Drawings (dated January 31, 2024)
incorrectly identifies the size of the water main hung beneath the west sidewalk of the
Washington Street bridge.

B. The existing water main hung beneath the bridge is 12”, not 8 as shown throughout the
drawings.

C. No modifications to the existing 12” water main are proposed.
Very truly yours,

Jason Adams
Procurement Officer
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